J. B. PALMER A. G. MCCARVER
WICHITA FALLS. TEXAS MIDLAND. TEXAS

PHONE: 767-2284 RES: MU 2.8771
OFC: MU 2.9072

Drilling and
Producing Co.

1004 V & J TOWER ¢
MIDLAND, TEXAS - 3

June 17, 1963

Re: P-M Drilling Company
#1 Jicarilla Contract 295
M-35-29N-1W T

e T S

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick, Engineer, District #3

Gentlemen:

The cement plugs were drilled and cleaned out down to
4350'. The interval from 4120' to 4350' was fraced with
1875 barrels of oil. The load oil was recovered with no new
oil and a small amount of water. As you know, this well has
already been plugged.

Yours very truly,

P-M DRILLING COMPANY

A

“ Hulen Lemon, Superintendent
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